PRINTED: 01/04/2021
FORM APPROVED

OMB NOQ. 0938-0391

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES {X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIERIGLIA (OMUTRE  CONSTRUCTION {X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: e COMPLETED
495340 B WING. 12/214/2020
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP
CODE 12097 NETTLES DRIVE
NEWPORT NEWS NURSING & REHAB NEWPORT NEWS, VA 23602
(X4} 1D SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D FROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION o)
PREFIX {EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX {EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
F880
E 000| Initial Commente S 1. CNA #1 was educaled immedialely on
An unannounced Emergency Preparedness 2. 12/117/2020 by the Infection Preventions in ragard
COVID-19 Focused Survey was conducted to ensurng the appropr‘lale use of personal
onsite 12/47/20 and continued with offsite review eaulpment (PPE) and handiing of inens
on 12/18/20 and 12/21/20. The facillty was in
compliance with E0024 of 42 CFR Part 483.73, 3. No resldents were affscted.
Requirements for Long-Term Care Facliifies.
F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS F 000
4. All staff will be educated by the Director of Nursing
An unannounced COVID-19 Focused Survey D;m?“:’;e;?v:gsz?n"gm::epgg’":ﬁ:a;:n;?e 2:
was con.ducteq onslte 12/17/20 and continued ﬁn ons sta?r educatl onc:)oﬁnpl eleg by 1)2‘,22,2020‘ "
with offsite review on 12/18/20 and 12/21/20.
The facility was not in compliance with 42 CFR
Part 483.80 Infection control regulations, for the
implementation of The Centers for Medicare & 5. The Director of Nursing or Designee will conduct
Medicaid Services and Centers for Disease random observalons of staff to ensure the appropriate
Control recommended praclices lo prepare for use of personal protective equipment (PPE} and
COVID-19. There were no complaints handiing of linens. Audils to be completed weekiy for 8
investigated during the survey, woeks lo ensure complianca with Infection
Control guidelines and tralning. Findings will be
The census In this 102 certified bed facility was reviewed by the Quallty Assurance Performance
70 at the time of survey, Thirty-five residents Improvement Commilttee monthly and plan will ba
tested posliive for COVID-19; 24 recovered, 2 revised as necessary.
wers hospitalized and 4 remained under
quarantine. Twenty-six facility staff had tested
positive for COVID-19; 18 recovered and 8 6. 12/28/2020
remained quarantined.
F| Infection Pravention & Control F 880
880( CFR(s): 483.80{a)(1)(2)(4)(e)()
88=E
§483.80 Infection Control
The facility must establish and malntain an
infection prevention and control program
designed to provide a safe, sanitary and
comforiable environment and to help prevent the
development and transmission of communicable
diseases and infactions.

LABORATERY DIRECTOR'S OR IDER/SUI ER REPRE ATIVE'S SIGNATURE TLE (X8) DATE
1 L ¥ [ O I 0
Any de! atement ending with an a (") s a deficiency which the Institulion may be excused from comecting prﬁvldinqﬁs determined

thal other safeguards provide sufficlent protection o the patients, {See |
90 days following Ihe dale of suvey whether or not a plan of correction
disclosable 14 days following the dale these documents are made avall

redquisite to continued program participalion,

nstructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings staled above are disclosable
Is provided, For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of comection are
able to the faclity. If deficiencies are clled, an approved plan of comection Is
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§483.80(a) Infection prevention and

conlrol program.

The facility must establish an infection prevention
and control prograrn {IPCP) that must includa, at
a minimum, the following elements:

§483.80(a)1) A system for preventing, Identifying,
reporiing, investigating, and controlling infections
and communicable diseases for all residents,
staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals
providing services under a contractual
arrangement based upon the facllity assessment
conducted according to §483.70(e) and following
accepted national standards;

§483.80(a)(2) Wrilten standards, policies, and
procedures for the program, which must Include,
hut are not limited to;

() A system of survelllance designed to

identify posslble communicable diseases or
infections before they can spread to other
persons in the facility;

(iy When and to whom possible incklents of
communicable disease or infections should

be reported;

(i) Standard and transmission-based precautions
to be followed to prevent spread of infections;
{(iviWhen and how isolation should be used for a
resident; including but not limited to:

(A) The type and duration of the isolalion,
depending upen the infectious agent or organism
involved, and

(B) A requirement that the isolation should be the
least restrictive possible for the resident under
the circumstances.

{v) The circumstances under which the facility
must prohiblt employees with a communicable
disease or Infected skin leslons from direct
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contact with residents or their food, if direct
conlact will transmil the disease; and (vi)The
hand hygiens procedurss to bs followed by
staff involved in direct resident contact,

§483.80(a)(4) A system for recording Incidents
identified under the facllity's IPCP and the
corrective actions taken by the facility.

§483.80(e) Linens.

Personnel must handle, slore, process, and
transport linens so as to prevent the spraad of
infectlon.

§483.80(f) Annual review.

The facility will conduct an annual review of its
IPCP and update their program, as necessary.
This REQUIREMENT Is not met as evidenced
by:

Based on cbservations, staff interviews and
facllity documentation review, the facility staff
failad to ensure standard and transmission based
precautions were in place fo prevent the possible
transmission of COVID-19 infection on the
facility's quarantine unlt and failed to handle linen
in a manner to prevent the spread of infection.

The findings included:

On 12/17/20 at 1:00 p.m., during observations an
the quarantine unit, disposable blue gowns were
obsarved hanging on a hook outslde the doors of
6 residents. Certified Nursing Asslstant (CNA) #1
was observed going in and out of these 6 rooms
providing direct care to the residents, Upan
exiting these rooms, she remaoved her disposable
gowns in the hallway and hung the gowns on the
outside hook on each of the resldent doors. GNA
#1 obtained gowns from a package on the hall
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railing to take into the other resident's rooms that
did not have hooks on the outside of thelr doors.
CNA#1 was observed transporting un-bagged
linen from resident rooms that was located
across the nursing station to an opposite corridor,
{o the didy utility room. On 12/17/20 at around
1:45 p.m., the CNA was observead picking up the
lunch trays and placing them in the coverad
dietary delivery cart. Eight white disposable foam
containers from the lunch meal were removed
from the resident's room and placed on top of a
freatment cart. The CNA did not wear an isolation
gown when she removed each residant's lJunch
tray.

On 12/17/20 at approximalely 2;:00 p.m., an
interview was conducted with CNA #1, She
slated no one told her about a hook in the
resident’s room where the gowns go that she
would use for her shift. She also stated thore was
no room in the trash cans in some of the
resident’s room o dispose of the foam lunch
contalners so she stacked them on the ireatment
cart in the hallway until she obtained some exira
plastic bags then take them to the dirty utility
room. She stated she did not have plastic bags
for the solied linen so she directly walked the un-
bagged solled linen each time to the dirty utllity
room. She staled, "l usually have a pariner in the
room to hand the tray to when they are dalivered
that has on her isolation gown, but my partner
was on a break when | had o pick them up so |
just went in and picked them up. | should have
waited to repeat the same process when | picked
them up. | just wanted to gst everything done
gelting closer to the end of my shift."

Cn 12/17/20 at 2:15 p.m., the Unit Manager (UM)
Registered Nurse {RN} on the quarantine unit
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was escortad to the hallway where the
disposable gowns were hanging on the outside
of the rasident's door. The UM RN stated there
were hooks just inslde as you reach info the
resident's rooms where the disposable gowns
were to be placed and disposed of in the trash
cans in each resident's rooms, after that staff
person's assigned shift. The UM RN sald some
of the rooms had hooks on the outside ussd by
the activity staff to hang decorations, but not
designed to hang used Isolation gowns. She
said, any used items lo include linen and
disposable foam containers should be
transported bagged from a resident's room ta the
dirty utility room. CNA#{ joined the interview and
stated she was never told about the hooks In the
resident's room, but should have obtained bags
to take to the resident’s rooms and not walked
un-bagged soiled linen and trash to the dirty
utility room. The UM RN stated the CNA should
have waited on her partner to help remove the
lunch frays out of the resident’s rooms because
full Personal Protactive Equipment {PPE) has to
be worn in each resldent's room. The Diractor of
Nursing (DON) joined the above interview and
relterated gowns were housed in each room
during the assigned staff's shift and disposed of
in the resident's room. She stated no items are to
leave any resident's rooms un-bagged,
aspecially on the quarantine unit.

On 12/17/20 at 2:55 p.m., an Intervlew was
conducted with the Assistant Director of Nursing
(ADONYInfection Control Preventionist. She
stated gowns are placed on hooks on the inside
wall to be used for each staff during thelr shift and
disposed of In the plastic bags in the resident’s
room. She repeated the same aforementioned
procedure voiced by the UM RN o dispose of
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soiled linen and trash, as well as the same
protocol to deliver and pick up meal trays.

The facility's COVID-19 Pandemic Plan dated as
revised on 12/10/20 indicated the quarantine unit
was an area dosignated for new admissions, re-
admissions and or resident’s under Investigation
(possible exposure or signs and symptoms
awaiting test results). The PPE used in thase
rooms at all imes Included N95 respirator, eye
protection or face shisld, gown and gloves.

Never carry solled linen against the body. Always
place it in the designated container. Place sofled
linen into a clearly labeled, leak-proof contalner
(e.g., bag, bucket) in the patient care area. Do not
transport seiled linen by hand outside the specific
patient care area from whers it was removad

(hitps:fwww.cdc.govihaifpreventiresource-limited
flaundry).
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